
Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF'ENERGY
(Kagawaran ng Enerhiya)

2oz4-os-514 NoA 454 OCT o 7 2024

NOTTCE OF AWARD (NOA)

MS. HEDDA HOPE M. SANCHEZ
Vice President
KAIFASHION PHILIPPINES, INC.
Unit 17-8, Maya Arcade, 687 EDSA
Brgy. E. Rodriguez, Cubao
Quezon City

Dear Ms. Sanchez:

This is to infonn you that upon the recommendation of the Bids and Awards Committee
(BAC), we hereby award to KAIFASHION PHILIPPINES, lNC, the contract for the
Procurement of Various Promotional ltems under the NEP-CC for Lots 4, 6 & 7, in the
amount of One Million One Hundred Sixty-Two Thousand Nine Hundred Fofi-Four
Pesos and Forty Centavos Only (Php{,162,9U.40l,.

NOA issued shallbe concurred within three (3) days upon notification. Please return the
signed NOA to the BAC Secretariat within the same period and failure to do so shall
constitute sufficient ground for the cancellation of this Award without prejudice to other
available remedy and sanctions that the DOE may resort to.

To guarantee performance of the obligation under this contract, you are required to
submit a Performance Security (PS) and singed contract within ten (10) calendar days
from receipt of this NOA. The PS shall be the form and amount as provided in Section
39.2 of the 2016 Revised lmplementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act No. g1 84.

Thank you,

Very truly yours,
^lil
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Energy Center, Rizal Drive co1 ]4th Street, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City, Philippines 1632
. Tel. No. (Trunkline) (632)8479-2900


